

Ryan Bahrami

Front-End Web Developer, Web developer

www.elegantpixels.com.au

ryan.bahrami.it@gmail.com

Lane Cove North 2066

04 90 341 115

SKILLS AND EXPERIENCE

ABOUT ME

I am a Web designer and developer with experience in both front-end and back-end development including HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JQuery, Photoshop, C#.net, Asp.net,MVC, VB.net

I also have knowledge and experience in database deigning and developing using SQL, T_SQL and My-OSL. Moreover, I am able to prepare reports using Crystal Report and Report Builder. Also designing online helps and documenting.

As a software Engineer I have full understanding of SDLC of applications and websites, ITIL knowledge and solid knowledge of software development methodologies such as agile.

DEVELOPMENT SKILLS



DESIGN SKILLS

Photoshop 60%

EDUCATION

(2012 - 2014)	Master of ICT Uni of Wollongong
(2013 - 2014)	AdvDip. BA Ins of Commerce
(2008)	Web Dev Course Data Mapping
(2006 - 2010)	B. Computer Eng Maj Software

EMPLOYMENT

(2014 - 2015)	Web Developer MDM
(2012 - 2013)	Software Engineer Selera Labs
(2009 - 2010)	Web Developer Ins of Research
(2006 - 2009)	Programmer Data Mapping

Work History

<p>MDM Web Developer Dec 2014 - Feb 2015</p> <p>Direct Report to the CEO</p>	<p>Responsibilities:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Provided consultant on using languages and databases for web sites.• Provided consultant for marketing of e-commerce websites.• Database designing and developing using Microsoft SQL Server 2012.• Designed responsive UI using HTML5 and CSS3 from sketches.• Created EDMs.• Used JQuery to improve UI.• Created help for a software using HTML and CSS.• Companied in developing web applications using Asp.net and C#.net. <p>Project:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• In backend sector, I do programming supervisors part. Supervisor's duties are checking their specified projects and rank them and then specify a grad to them which is called supervisor evaluation.• I used Asp.net, C#, HTML5, Bootstrap, JavaScript, JQuery and CSS3.• Worked with IIS. <p>Main Achievements:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Increased the sale rate by using new ways of selling websites including renting platform.• Creating a very nice responsive UI.
<p>Company</p> <p>Selera - Wollongong (University Work Placement) Position: Software Engineer</p> <p>Nov 2012 - Feb 2013</p> <p>Direct Reports to CIO</p>	<p>Project:</p> <p>Data Ignition is a software which works with SAP to find duplicate payments with more features.</p> <p>Responsibilities:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Analysed the software to make business process maps for documenting purposes by using Gliffy and Visio.• Created test cases and scenarios (Automatic and manual) also made records and reported them by using Confluence and Jira.• Tested the software "Data Ignition" (black and smoky tests).• Made documents of software to improve its help system. <p>Achievements:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Completely designed and made business process mapping and help document in a complex software project related to SAP.• Had contribution in large scale software project in Australian software market and achieve related skills and experiences.

<p>Institute of Science, Research and Technology</p> <p>Aug 2009 - Jul 2010</p> <p>Web Developer</p> <p>Direct Reports to CIO</p>	<p>Project:</p> <p>Research Organiser is an internal website which works with researches and universities published papers to organise them and make an archive for them.</p> <p>Responsibilities:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Designed UI in .net environment and using Photoshop for applications. • Developed modules in .Net environment using Aspx and VB.net. • Evaluated IT solutions, software and systems to improve old papered archive to electronic archive integrated with a CRM. • Organized meetings for communication solution. • Select language and data base to develop a web site. • Used MS-Excel and MS-SQL Server to design reports, analyze and demonstrate them to the top-level managers. <p>Achievements:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Decreased the cost of projects by a plan to integrate different database on different servers to the single one (approximately 10%). • Decreased the cost of archiving by seeking the best and fast way of digital archiving. • Implementing of programs to achieve quality and risk mitigation goals.
<p>Data Mapping</p> <p>Jul 2008 - Aug 2009</p> <p>Software Engineer</p> <p>Direct Reports to CIO</p>	<p>Responsibilities:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Demonstrated software to potential customers all around the country. • Designed reports using MSSQL 2005, T-SQL and Crystal Report. • Developed stored procedures for add, delete, edit and view pages using MSSQL 2005 and T-SQL. • Designed and developed web based applications and web sites. • Contribution in designing a database using MSSQL 2005. • Made functional documentation for testing new websites both front-end and back-end. • Maintaining and troubleshooting web sites. • Prepared a user guide (Help system) using HTML, CSS, JavaScript. • Evaluated legacy and new systems and reported them to the CIO. <p>Achievements:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Increased the total sales of software by successfully presented to more than 40 customers. • Designed and developed 8 help systems.